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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Ritesh Properties and Industries Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Ritesh Properties and
Industries Limited {“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022,
and the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of
changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, its loss including other comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordaﬁce with the Standards on Auditing {“SA”s) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act"). Our responsibilities under

those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
- accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered-Accountantsof India———

(“ICAY") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

3. Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current year. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. -
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Contingent Liabilities:

As at the Balance Sheet date, the
Company has significant open
litigation and other contingent
liabilities as disclosed in note no. 37.
The assessment of the existence of the
present legal or constructive
obligation, analysis of the probability
or possibility of the related payment
require the management to make
judgement and estimates in relation to
the issues of each matter.

The management with the help of
opinion and advise of its experts have
made such judgements and estimates
relating to the likelihood of an
obligation arising and whether there
is a need to recognize a provision or
disclose a contingent liability.

Due to the inherent complexity and

level of judgement relating to
recognition, valuation and
presentation of provision and
contingent  liabilities, this s

considered a key audit matter.

Sr. No. Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
1. Evaluation o Provision _and | Our Audit procedure included:

We have reviewed and held discussions
with the management to understand
their processes to identify new possible
obligations and changes in existing
obligations for compliance with the
requirements of Ind AS 37 on
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets.

We have also discussed with the
management significant changes from
prior periods and obtained a detailed
understanding of these items and
assumptions applied.

In addition, we have reviewed:

the details of the proceedings bhefore
the relevant authorities including
communication from the advocates /
experts;

legal advises / opinions obtained by
the management, if any, from experts
in the field of law on the legal cases;
status of each of the material matters
as on the date of the balance sheet.

We have assessed the appropriateness
of provisioning hased on assumptions

made by the management and
presentation _of _ the significant

contingent liabilities in the Standalone
Financial Statements.

4. Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s
Annual Report, Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the
Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other information
comprising the above documents is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and

ot express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

5. Responsibilities of Management's for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operatlons, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company'’s financial reportmg-

process.

6. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial

Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and

to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit: We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
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responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation structure and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone Financial Statements may be influenced, We consider

quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and

in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the standalone Financial Statements. -

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
audltor s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
emely rare c1rcumstances we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
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our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report} Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company with reference to these Ind AS Standalone Fihancial Statements and the

g)

operating elfectiveness of Such controls, refer to Our separate Report in "Annexure B

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance

h}

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid /
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V of the Act;

W1th respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Standalone Financial Statements - Refer Note 35 to the Standalone Financial
. Statements;
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f.. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses- Refer Note 35 to the
Standalonc Financial Statements;

iil. ~ There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; '

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually
or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstalement.

For Khandelwal Jain & Co,,
Firm Registration No. 105049W
Chartered Accountants

Manish Kamar Singhal
Partner
Membership No. 502570
UDIN: 22502570AJXIUL3392

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 30/05/2022
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements

Annexure referred to in paragraph 7 (1) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the
members of Ritesh Properties and Industries Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements
for the year ended 315t March 2022, we report that:

I. (a) (A)The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situations of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B} The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during
the year and there is a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets and as informed, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanation given by the management, the title deeds of
all the immovable properties were held in the name of the Company. Further, the lease
agreements where the Company is a lessee were duly executed in favour of the company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-
of-use assets} and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

1. {a) As per the information furnished, the management at reasonable intervals during the

period has physically veriiied the Inventories. in our opinion, having regard to the nature and
location of stocks, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable. No discrepancies were
noticed on verification between the physical inventory and the book records that were more

than 10% in the aggregate of each class of inventory.

(b) During the year, the Company has not sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5
Crores, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets.

[Il. The Company has made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and
granted unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which

a) The Company has provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year
A) During the year, the Company has not granted loans to subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates, during the year.
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B) During the year, the Company has granted loans of Rs. 483.40 Lakhs to parties other
than subsidiaries and associates, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date is
Rs. 1682.20 Lakhs.
b) In our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans,
during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.
¢) Inrespect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and
receipts of interest are generally been regular as per stipulation.
d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date to its whole time director.
€) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no loan granted by the Company has fallen
due during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(iii){e) of the Order is not
applicable.
f) The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment are given below:
(Rs. in lakhs)

All Parties Promoters Related Parties

Aggregate amount of loans/
advances in nature of loans

- Repayable on demand (A) 1682.20 960.45 69.82
- Agreement does not specify any - - -
terms or period of repayment (B)

Total {A+B) 1682.20 960.45 69.82
Percentage of loans/ advances in 100% 57.09 4.15
nature of loans to the total loans

IV. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of
loans, making investments and providing guarantees and sccurities, as applicable.

any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under.

VI,

VIL

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1} of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the products of the company. -

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, in
our opinion the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. According
to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of such statutory dues at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the dues which has not been
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Sl. | Name of the Nature of Year Amount Forum where Dispute
No. Statute Dues is pending
1 |Income tax | Income Tax |2012-13, 8,79,94,788 | CIT(A), New Delhi
Act, 1961 2014-15 and
2017-18
2 !Income tax|Income Tax 2009-10 and 12,71,038 | AO, New Delhi
Act, 1961 2011-12

VIIL

IX.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

a) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank, Government
or dues to debenture holders.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

(¢} Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained..

(d) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, funds
raised on short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company.

(e} On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3({ix}(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) Based on our examinations of the records and information given to us, no money was
raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during

XL

the year by the Company and hence reporting on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has made preferential allotment of optionally fully
convertible debentures and complied with the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of
the Companies Act, 2013 except requirements of sub-para 2 of para 163 of Part I1I of chapter
V of the ICDR Regulations . The Company has utilized the monies raised on optionally fully
convertible debentures during the year for the purposes for which they were raised.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.
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(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in

Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the company during the year.

XII. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

XIII. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

XIV. (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an adequate internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures.

XV, According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with
directors or persons connected with him and hence provision of clause 3(xv) are not
applicable to the company.

XVL. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and hence the provision of clause 3(xvi) (a), (b} and (c) is not applicable to the
company.,

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no Core Investment Companies (CIC) in the group.

. VEred OY our audit an

the immediately preceding {inancial year,
XVIIL There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

XIX. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Diréctors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a periad

- of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they

Tty

fall due. 5
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XX. a) Inrespect of other than ongoing projects, as informed by the management of the Company,
the Company will transfer the unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(“CSR”) to a Fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 in compliance with
second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. This matter had been duly
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. However, the time period for such transfer
L.e. six months of the expiry of the financial year as permitted under the second proviso to sub-
section (5) of section 135 of the Act, has not elapsed till the date of our report.

b) As informed by the management of the Company, the Company do not have any ongoing
CSR project during the year under review, therefore, no unspent CSR amounts is required to
be transferred to a Special account within a period of 30 days from the end of the said financial
year in compliance with the provision of section 135(6) of the Act.

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Firm Registration No. 105049W
Chartered Accountants

e~

Manish Kunrar Singhal
Partner

Membership No. 502570
UDIN: 22502570A]JXIUL3392

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 30/05/2022
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

To the Members of
Ritesh Properties and Industries Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ritesh
Properties and Industries Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Nole on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financfal Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
. ad e StaAnaards oI AUGITNE, 1SSUed Py TCAT and. deemed 10 be prescribed under secaon
) 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
contrals, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone
-Elnancial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Tel. : 4311 5000 (MULTIPLE LINES) FAX : (91-22) 4311 5050
12-B, BALDOTA BHAWAN, 5TH FLOOR, 117, M. K. ROAD MUMBAI- 400 020
Tel. : 4311 6000 (MULTIPLE LINES) FAX : (91-22} 4311 6060 E-MAIL : kjco@vsnl.com
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and notbe detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject totherisk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based opn the internal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Lontrols Over Financial Reporting issued hy the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.

Firm Registration No. 105049W

Chartered Accountants _
U pem

Manish Kumar Singhal
Partner

Membership No. 502570
UDIN: 22502570A)XIUL3392

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 30/05/2022




RITESH PROPERTIES AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Clne: L74899DL1987PLC027050

[Amount In Lakhs}

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March' 20272

Particulars Note No. 31st March 2022 31st March, 2021
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 369.69 478.94
(b} Financial Assets :
(i) Investments 5 6,330.56 5,026.82
(ii} Others 2] 27.64 21.98
(c) Deferred Tax Assets [Net) 7 10.09 7.76
Total Non-Current Assets 6,737.98] 5,535.50
Current Assets . '
{a} Inventories 8 838,92 844.41
{b} Financial Assets
(i} tnvestments 9 6.22 1.61
(il) Trade Receivables 10 1,722.36 1,195.88
{iii} Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 26.63 29471
{iv) Loans 12 1,682.20 2,832.65
(c) Current Tax Assets {Net) 13 40.94 40.62
(d) Other Current Assets - 14 1,615.99 94.90
Total Current Assets) 5,933.26 5,304.78
Total Assets 12,671.24 10,840.28

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
{a) Equity Share Capital 15 2,444.29 2,235.64
(b} Other Equity - 16 8,597.78 5,991.06
) Total Equity 11,042.07 8,226.70
LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabiities
{a} Financial Liabilities
{1} Borrowings 17 740.03 77.42
{ii} Others 18 89.44 81.72
{b) Provisions 19 14,29 10.82
Total Non-Current Liabilities 843.76 169.96
Current Liabilities ' '
(2) Financial Liahilities
(i} Borrowings : 20 394,22 391,58
tii} Trade Payables 21

" () total outstanding dues of micro enterprises - -
and small enterprises ; and

(B} total outstanding dues of craditors other 30.80 1,384.19
than micro enterprises and small enterprises.
{ili) Others 22 86.06 114.47 .

" (B} Current Tax Liablity (Net) 23 12301 229.72
(¢} Othar Current Liabilities 24 87.67 284.833
(d) Provisicns 25 54.65 38.83
Total Current Liabilities 785.41 2,443.62
Total Equity and Liabilities ) : 12,671.24 10,840.28

Suramary of Significant accounting policies and other n 1to ]

. to Financial Statements & yd

The accompanying explanatory notes form an integral part of fika | statements /

As per cur repert of even date : i
. anjedy Aro!
For Khandelwal Jain & Co. : n Managing Director
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 105049W

Manish
Partner
Membership No. 502570

{Varandeep Kaur)
Place: New Dethi _ Company Secretary
Date: 30/05/2022 (ACS42144)




RITESH PROPERTIES AND INDUSTRIES LIMITLD
CIN: L748990D11987PLCO27050

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31st Mareh '2022

{Amount in Lukhs)

{
(

* As per our report of even date
As per our report of even date

For Khandelwal lain & Ca.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No, 105049W

Manish Keitnar Singhal
Partner )
Membership No. 502570

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30/05/2022

{De Sharma}
Chief Financial Officer

I,arahdeep Kaur})
Company Secretary
(ACS42144)

For the year ended | For the year ended 31st
I\SJ“ Paiticulas Note No. | 3ist March, 2022 March, 2021
a.
INCOME
| Revenue from operations 26 13,617.47 11,732.63
H Other Income 27 1,240.08 875.34
1} Total Income {|+1) 14,857.55 12,607.97
IV |EXPENSE
Cost Recognised
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 28 11,379.09 8,328.78
Changes In [nventeries of Stock-In-Trade 28 92.01 751.26
Employee Benefits Expense 30 259.70 239.28
Finance Costs 31 106.04 44 85
Depreciation and amortization expenses 4 46.58 47.01
Other Expenses 32 475.44 533.67
Total Expenses {IV) 12,358.86 9,944.85
V  iProfit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax {lil-IV} 2,498.69 2,663.12
VI |Exceptional ltems - -
VIf |Profit / (loss} before tax (V-V1) 2,498.69 2,663.12
VIl (Tax expense .
{1) Current Tax 121.85 231.32
(2) Deferred Tax & MAT Credit (2.26) 198.81
(3} Income Tax Paid (Earlier Year) - 2.62
IX |Profit / {Loss) for the year (VII-VIIE)} 2,379.10 2,230.37
X |Profit / {Loss) from discontinued operations - -
Xl |Tax Expenses of discontinued operations - -
Xli {Profit / {Loss) from discontinued operations (After Tax) (X-XI}
Xl 1Profit / {Loss) for the year (IX+XIl) 2,379.10 2,230.37
X |Other Comprehensive Income {'QC!")
(A} ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss.
Re-medsurement gains/(loss) on defined benefits plans 0.30 (22.50)
Tax Impact on above ltem ) 0.08 5.66
Gain/{Loss) as Equity Instruments through GCI 4,62 (5.78)
Tax Impact on above ltem (1.16) 1.46
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) {After Tax) 3.83 {21.16)
Xl [Total Comprehensive Incame for the year (iX+%} 2,382.93 2,209.20
Earnings per equity share {In Rs.)
Basic EPS 19.24
Diluted EPS . :18.24.
Summary.of Significant é“c'c'o.un.tigg._policies..andhotheru.notes-te—.ﬁi




RITESH PROPERT{ES AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L74899DL1987PLC027050¢
Statement of Cash Flow for the period ended 31st March '2022

{Amount in Lakhs)

. For the period ended For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Cash Flow from Operating Activites
Net profit / {ioss) before tax 2,502,52 2,641.96
AdJustment for
Depreciation and Amortisation 46.58 47.01
Finance Cost 106.65 44.81
Interest income {35.16) (38.28)
Loss / [Profit) on Sale of BPE 76.82 194,89 {1.55) 52.09
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital 2,697.41 2,694.05
Changes in Working Capitak:
Trade & Other Receivables {902.06) (253.32)
inventories 5.49 1,180.71
Trade Payables & Other Current Liabilities {1,658.20) (2,554.77) 798.10 1,725.49
Net cash generated from operations before tax 142.64 4,419.54
Taxation 121.93 239.60
Net Cash from/{tised) in Operzting Activites (A} 20.72 4,179.94
| Cash Flow from tnvesting Activites
Purchase of Investments {1,303.74) (3,859.04)
(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Deposits (having original maturity (5.66) (0.486)
Purchase/Sale of Property, Plant and equipment {14.14) 3.22
interest Received (net) 35.16 (1,288.38) 38.28 (3,815.02)
Net Cash used In investing Activities (B} {1,288.38) (3,819.02)
Share Issued 355.31 -
Proceeds/{Repayment) of Term Loan 673.80 (37.52)
Equity Component of Debenture 77.13 -
Fianance Cost {106.65) 999.60 (44.51) {82.44)
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (C) ) 999.60 {B2.44)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents during the Year| . {268.07) 278.48
Add: Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the Year 294.71 16.23
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the Year (note no.11) 26.64 294.71—|
Notes:
1.
2. Figures in brackets represents cash outflows.
3. Components of cash and cash equivalents -
Particulars As at As al
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Cash on hand 23.60 15.30
Balances with scheduled Banks
- In Current Accounts 3.03 279.41
- In Fixed Deposits 0-3 months - -
Cash & LCash tquivalents 26.63 29471
T?:ummary aof Significant accounting policies and other notes to 1to 49
Fingncial Statements

As per ourrepert of even date
For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Charterad Accountants

Firm Registration No. 105049W

{Kavya Agora).
Executive Director &
Whole Time Director
{/ DIN:02794500

HEW DELRE ')} Managing Director
Manish Klimar Singhal /& DIN:00077748
3 o :

Partner y &;.» .
Membership No. 502570

{Deepa a?.andeep Kaur)
Chief Fisfncial Officer Company Secretary
Piace: New Delhi {ACS42144)

. Date: 30/05/2022
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1.

~ RITESH PROPERTIES AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315"MARCH, 2022
Company Overview
Ritesh Properties & Industries Ltd (the company) is engaged in the business of Real Estate Business,

Textiles, trading in Shares and Derivatives. The company is a public limited company incorporated and
domiciled in India and has its registered office at 11/5B, Pusa Road, New Dethi — 110080. Shares of

~  the company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai, India.

Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation (Scheme) of Ritesh Spinning Mills Limited, Ritesh impex Private
Limited and H. B. Fibres Limited with the company under section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 sanctioned by National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench on 16" August, 2021 ali assets
and liabilities are transferred and vested in the company with appointed date of 1% April, 2018.

2. Recent Pronouncements

(i) Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments tc the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. Cn
March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,

-2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022 in Ind AS 103, Ind AS 16, Ind AS 37, Ind AS 109 and ind AS 106.

The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial
statements.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

a. Compliance with IND AS
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the indian Accounting Standards
(IND AS) as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian

" Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time.

The accounting pelicies, as set out in the following paragraphs of this note, have been consistently

applied, by the.Company, to.all the periods. presented. in. the_ said. financial statements...The

preparation of the said Tinancial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates
and judgments. It also requires the management to exercise judgment in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies. The areas where estimates are significant to the ﬂnanaal statemean,

or-areas Involvmg ahigherdegree-of judgmentorcomplexity, are disclosedinNote35."

The financial statements are based on the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1,
'Presentation of Financial Statements’ and division It of schedule II! of the Companies Act 2013.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability _
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going cancern and using




the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The impact of COVID-19 on the Company’s financial statements may differ from that estimated as at
the date of approval of these financial statements.

Further, for the purpose of clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of profit and loss

~and balance sheet. Nonetheless, these items are dis-aggregated separately in the notes to the
financial statements, where applicable or required. All the amounts inciuded in the financial
statements are reported in Indian Rupees ('Rupees’) and are rounded to the nearest rupees except
pershare data and unless stated otherwise,

b. Historical Cost Conventien

The Financial Statements have been pregared under the histaorical cost convention on accrual basis
except where the Ind AS requires a different accounting treatment. The principal variations fream the
historical cost convention relate to financial instruments classified as fair value for the followings:

i.  Certain financial assets and liabilities and contingent consideration which are measured at fair
values.

ii.  Assets held for sale measured at fair value less cost to sell.

ii. Defined benefit plan assets measured at fair value.

Historical Cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods
and services. '

¢. Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of IND AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These
astimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the raported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeoing basis. Appropriate changes in

changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the financial statements.

Further future pericds are also affected.

d. Current and Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based.on current/ non-current...... ..

classiflication. An asset is treated as current when it is:

i.  Expected to be realized or intended to be sold of consumed in normal operaling eyele

ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or
iil. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period other than for {a)
above, or

iv.. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for




All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

i. Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
ii. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
iii. tis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a} above,
or
iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
e. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a’

liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels as
follows: '

e Llevel 1 — Quouled {unadjusled)

This hierarchy includes financial instrumants measured using guoted prices.

o__|ovel?

" Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or ind]rectly.

Level 2 inpuls include The Tolowing:

a) Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

b) Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active.
¢) Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability.

d) Market — corroborated inputs. '

e level3




They are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant modifications to
observable related market data or Company’s assumpticns about pricing by market participants.
Fair values are determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that
are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same
instrument nor are they based on available market data.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

An item is recognised as an asset, if and only if, it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured religbly.
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss. Actual cost is inclusive of freight, installation cost, duties, taxes and other
incidental expenses for bringing the asset to its working conditions for its intended use (net of
CENVAT/GST) and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset into the jocation and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the
Management. It includes professicnal fees and berrowing costs for qualifying assets.

Property, Plant, Equipment and Intangible Assets are not depreciated or amortized -once
classified as held for sale.

Significant Parts of an item of PPE (including major inspections) having different useful lives &
material value or other factors are accounted for as separate components. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred,

Depreciation of these PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is provided for on straight line method on the basis of useful life. On assets acquired
on lease (including improvements to the leasehold premises), amortization has been provided for
on Straight Line Method over the primary period of lease.

The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed on an annual basis and if necessary,
changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively. '

Deprer.iaﬂdn nn suhsanuent expenditure on PPF arising an account of capital improvement or

ey
et et eeie i e

The useful lite of property, plant and equipment are as follows: -

LA as
Building 45 Years
Plant & Machinary 10 Years
| Furniture & Fixture L o | 10Years
Computers and Office Equipment - 03 Years
Vehicles 08 Years

An item of PPE is de-recognized upon disposat or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement




of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible Assets ‘
All'expenditure on intangible items is expensed as incurred unless it qualifies as intangibte assets.
The carrying value of intangible assets is assessed for recoverability by reference to the estimated
future discounted net cash flows that are expected to be generated by the asset. Where this
assessment indicates a deficit, the assets are written down to the market value or fair value as
computed ahove.

Purchase of computer software used for the purpose of operations is capitalized. However, any
expenses on software support, maintenance, upgrade etc. payable periodically is charged to the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset,
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, and are recoghized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis over a period ranging between 2-5 years
which equates its economic useful life.

The company has not purchased or self-created any intangible assets hence no intangible assets
is recognized. The Intangible assets shall be recognized as per IND AS 38, on purchase of
intangible assets or self-created if, and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
- that are attributable to the asset will flow to the company and the cost of the asset can be
measured reliably.

Inventories
{a) Inventory of Land and construction/development are valued at cost or net realizable

value, whichever is lower. Cost of land purchased/acquired by the company include
purchase/ acquisition price plus stamp  duty and registration charges etc.

S{Lape i Ao o L v e L S 8L 1s s oo e 2 AT 0] 9)1 115701 N1 01 SR R O3 A0
and indirect expenditure incurred on development of land /construction, attributable

interest and financial charges and overheads relating to site management and

P P P - I < 7 . Ty e T A
AN I_II_II_D_tI Gti_UI I ISaa ll_l.\.rl_dr.'rllfdl_ TN TS dTEITTE LT B om0 = 0 e S

(b} nventory of Shares and Derivalives s determined at Cost of net realizable value
_whichever is lower

Net realizable vatue is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale and
certified by the Management.

Impairment of financial assets




The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively;
however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has used reasonable and supportable information
that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that
financial Instruments were initially recognized in order to compare it with the credit risk at
the transition date. Further, the Company has not undertaken an exhaustive search for
information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind ASs, whether there have been
significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS 101.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance sheet comprises of cash at bank and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in values. Cash and cash equivalents include balances with banks
which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial Instruments

A Financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of other entity. The financial instruments are recognized in
_ the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
financial instrument. The Company determines the classification of its financial instruments at
initiat recognition, :

i} Financial Assets
Initial Recognition:
All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within a time frame are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company
commits to purchase or sell the asset,

Subsequent measurement: :
For purpoies of subseguent measurement, fmancml asscts arc classified in following

r‘:\fan(\rlnc YW e I et oW AR T e Pa Tt S wata e 1 It 3 L SPoWaT LY AT S
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. Debt instruments at amortized cost.

* Debtinstruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOC).

* Debtinstruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
{FVTPL}.

* Equity instruments measured at fair value through other t.omprehenswe income

(FVTOQ),

Debt instruments at amortized cost: -
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the follow;ng conditions are
met: .
a. Financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets
to collect contractual cash flows and




b. The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI;

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOC! if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved hoth by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and

b} The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt instruments included within the FVTQC! categery are measured initially as well as at
each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income,
impairment fosses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in QC) is reclassified
from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported
as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL: :

Any debt instrument, that does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost
or as FVTOC, is classified as at FVTPL.

fn addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt tnstrument, which otherwise meets
amortized cost or FVTOC criteria, as at FVTPL, However, such election is allowed only if doing
so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as
‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL,

Debt instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all

‘changes recognized in the P&L.

Equity investments {Other than investment in subsidiary}
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All—ether—equity—investments—are—measured—atfair-valua=—For Equity instruments, the
Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income
subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-

by-instrument basis. | he classification is made-on-initial recognition-and-is irrevocable:

It the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOC, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCl. This amount is
not recycted from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless they are measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition.




~ The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and tiabilities

at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition of financial assets:
A financial asset is de-recognized only when

® The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

* retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes
a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. '

Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially ‘all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is de-recognized.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is de-recognised if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control
of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset. '

Impairment of financial assets: : ,

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured
through a loss allowance. In determining the aliowances for doubtful trade receivables, the
Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for
trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix considers historical credit
loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. For all other financial assets,
expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-months expected credit
losses or at an'amount equal to the life time expected credit 10sses if the credit risk on the
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ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized. as

-Incorme/-expense-in-the-statementof-profit-and-kss (P& Ly

Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities:

Financial llabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company-are classified-accord ingto————— -

“the substance of the contractual arrangements entered and the definitions of a financial

liability and an equity instrument,

Equity Instruments: :
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the-
Company after deducting all its liabilities, Equity instruments which are issued for cash are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Equity instruments which are
issued for consideration other than cash are recorded at fair value of the equity instrument.




ifi) Financial liabilities:

Initial Recognition:

Financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a party to the contractual-
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortized cost
unless at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement;

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortlzed cost using the effective interest
rate method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at
fair value with all changes in fair value recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade and Other Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to
the end of financial period which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as
current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period.
They are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method.

Loans and Borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

" Financial Guarantee Contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are recognized initially as a liability at fair vaiue, adjusted for
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.
Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance
determined as per impairment requirements of ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less
cumulative amortization.

De-recognition of financial liabilities:
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the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrving amount

of a financial liability that has been extmguxshed or transferred to another party andthe

—consideration—paid—including—any—non-cash—assets—transferred-—or—lishitities asstumed;—is=

recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as other gains/ {losses).

. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and contingent Asset

i)

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation because of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of resource will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions {excluding
gratuity and compensated absences} are determined based on management’s estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. When appropriate, the time
value of money is material, provision is discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the




increase in tha provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. These
are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates. '

) Contingent Liability are disclosed in respect of possible obligation that arise from past
events, whose existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company. A
contingent liability also arises, in rare cases, where a liability cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. Contingent Liability is disclosed in the financial
statements by way of note to accounts where the possibility of an outfiow of resources
embodying economic benefits is remote. (Refer Note-37)

iif) Contingent asset is disclesed in the financial statements by way of note to accounts
where the economic benefits are probable.

. Income tax (IND-AS 12):

fncome tax comprises of current and deferred income tax. Income tax is recognized as an
expense or income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Current income tax:
Current income tax is recognized based on the estimated tax liability computed after taking credit
for allowances and exemptions in accordance with the income Tax Act, 1961. Current income tax
assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authormes

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is determined by applying the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and
fiabilities are recognized for all deductible temporary differences between the financial
statements' carrying amount of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax base,
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates or tax rates that are
substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities
of a change in tax rates is recognized in the penod that includes the enactment date. Deferred tax
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available against whlch the temporary dlfferences can be utilized.

——Such-assets are-reviewed-at-each Balance Sheet-date-to-reassessrealization,-deferred-tax-assets—— ——

and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities.

=

‘Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent it

is probable that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

Revenue Recognition:

The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with IND AS 115. Revenue is recognized upon
transfer of control of promised products or services to the customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration that the company expects to receive in exchange of those products or services.
The company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its statement of Profit and Loss.



i)

Revenue from Real Estate

Revenue from constructed properties is recognized in accordance with the "Guidance
Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions" ('Guidance Note'). As per this Guidance
Note, the revenue has been recognized on percentage of completion method and on the
percentage of actual project costs incurred thereon to total estimated project cost,
provided the cenditions specified in Guidance Note are satisfied.

Revenue from sale of land and plots is recognized in financial year in which agreement to
sell / application form is executed and there exist no uncertainty in the ultimate
collection of consideration from buyer. In case there is remaining substantial obligation
as per agreement to sell the revenrue is recognized as per percentage of completion
method.

Revenue from Common Area Maintenance Charges is recognized on accrual basis and in
accordance with the respective agreement.

‘Revenue from Textile Business

Revenue from the textile business during ordinary activities is measured at the fair value
of consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade discount and volume
rebate. Revenue is recegnized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated
costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing
effective control over, or managerial involvement with, the goods, and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue from Trading of Shares

Revenue from the trading of share business during ordinary activities is measured at the
fair value of consideration received or receivable, Revenue is recognized when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery
of the consideration is probable, there is no continuing effective control over, or
manageriai involvement with, the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured:
reliably,

d. Other Income:

Dividend mcome is recogmzed in profit or loss on the date on which the entity’s right to
receive payment is established,

Interest income
Intterest income is recognized using the effective interest method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payment or
receipt through the expected life of the financial instrument to:

- The gross carrying amount of the financial asset, or

- The amortized cost of the financial liability.




In calculating interest income, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying
amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the
liability. However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired after initial
recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the
amortized cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the
calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

p. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign
. currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs)
“incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to
acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period to get ready for
their intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.

Other'borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
g. Leases

As a lessee 4
The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Company
assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset, the.Company assesses whether:
i.  the contract involves the use of an identified asset
ii.  the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset
through the period of tha lease and
iil.  the Company has the right to diract the use of the asset.
At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset {(“ROU")
~and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for
_ leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these
short-term_and low value leases, the Company recognizes the fease pavments 3s an onerating

expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

-—-Lertain-lease-arrangements-includes the options to-extend-or terminate-the lease before the eng -

of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these aptions when it is reasonably
certain that they will be exercised.

The right-ol-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior ta the commencement date of
the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over
the shorter of the lease term and wuseful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are
evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their




carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the
recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are
largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount. is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future fease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
not readity determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of
these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related
right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension
or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balarice Sheet and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

As a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee,
the contract is classified as a finance |ease. All other leases are classified as operating feases.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and
the sublease separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to
the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e.,

those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do
nol. contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition
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and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

r.  Employee Benefit Expense

. Short term employee benefits:-
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the refated
- service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period
and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet,




Long-Term employee benefits

Compensated expenses which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of
period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liahility at the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date

Post-employment obligations

i.  Defined contribution plans
Provident Fund and employees’ state insurance schemes
. All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is
a defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions to
the plan at a predetermined rate {presently 12%) of the employees’ basic salary. These
contributions are made to the fund administered and managed by the Gavernment of India. In
addition, some employees of the Company are covered under the employees’ state insurance
schemes, which are also defined contribution schemes recognized and administered by the
. Government of India

The Company’s contributions to both these schemes are expensed in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The Company has no further obligations under these plans beyond its monthiy
contributions.

ii. Defined Benefits Gratuity plan ' _
The Company provides for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit retirement plan (the
‘Gratuity Plan’) covering all employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a l[ump sum payment to vested
_employees at retirement or termination of employment based on the respective emplayee salary
and years of employment with the Company. The Company provides for the Gratuity Plan based
© on actuarial valuations in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 19 (revised), “Employee
Benefits”. The present value of obligation under gratuity is determined based on actuarial
valuation using Project Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise
to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up
the final obligation.

nncf rnh remant

_Deﬂned retirement ben

medical beheﬂts and other terminal beneflts are. recognfzed based on the present value of

—defined-benefit obligation which -is “computed using theprojected unit credit method, W|th

~“actuarial valuations being ‘carried ot ‘at the end of each annual reporting period. These are

- accounted either as current employee cost or included in cost of assets as permitted.

The company has policy of expiry of un-availed leave at end of the financial year, hence no
provision is required for leave encashment.

fil. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in OCl as and when incurred.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit
expense in the statement of profit and loss.




Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset
ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest as defined above), are
recognized in other comprehensive income except those included in cost of assets as permitted
in the period in which they occur and are not su bsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Financial Statements represents the actual
deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resuiting from this
calculation is limited to the present value of any econemic benefits available in the form of
reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

s. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is
* computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity
shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

t.  Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal financiai reporting
provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) i.e. Board of Directors. CODM monitors
the operating results of all product segments separately for the purpose of making decisions

" about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated
based on profit and loss and is measured consistently with profit and loss in the financial
statements.. The primary reporting of the Company has been performed on the basis of business
segments. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which the Company's
products are sold or services are rendered.

Allocation of common costs:
Common allocable costs are allocated to cach segment according to the relative contribution of
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o Unallocateditems: .

- arenotallocated to any business segment.

v, Cash Flow Statement
_ Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. The cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated.

v. Exceptional Items 3
Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within the statement of profit and loss
from ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that
their separate disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance of the Company.

e Corporate and other segment Include general corporate income and expense items, which
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RITFSH PROPERTIES AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAE STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2072

6§ Non-Curreat Financial Assets - Others {Amount in Lakhs)
. As at
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 31st March, 2021
Fixed Deposits with Bank {Maturfty mare than 12 months}) 2.82 | 2.82
Unsecured, considered good;
|Security Deposits 24.82 ’ 19.16
- Total 254 2198

* Represents Rs. 2.82 Lacs (Previous year Rs.2.82 Lacs) as margin money against Bank Guarantee issued to Punjab Pollution Control Board for
amounting Rs. 2 Lacs, to be read along with Note no 35
** Security Deposits primarily include deposits given towards electricity, telecommunication and others,

7 Deferred Tax Assets {Net)

i As at
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 315t March, 2021
A. Deferred Tax Assets
Related to Unabsorbed Depreciation & Brought Forward Losses -
Others 13.72 12.50
(Al 13,72 12.50
B. Deferred Tax Liability
Related to Depreciation on Fixed Assets and Amortisation 3.63 4,74
(8) 3.63 4.74
Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liability} { C} = (A)-(B) 10.09 7.76
8 Inventories
As at
i t
Farticulars As at 31st March 2022 31st March, 2021
Stock-in-Trade
Real Estate (Plot/ Land) 481.80 380.38
Shares 357.12 A464.04
Totat 838.92 844.41
Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL {Refer note 34) 102.15

* During the financlal year 2020-2021 the Company has transferred & piece of land of 9.92 acre situated at chandigarh Ludhiana Road, faliing
-under the Revenue Estate of Village MundianKhurd, Tehsil, District Ludhiana, Punjab in favour of M/s Finton Homes, & partnership firm for an
agreed value of Rs.1850.97 Lacs as a Capital Contribution for a 55.00% share in the profits/loss of the Finton Homes. [Pursuant to Scheme of

Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL (Refer note 32)Land of 6.22 arce at an agreed value of Rs.1249.41 Lacs as a Capital contribution for 37.12%
of Shares] ’

*Project Expenses of Rs. 95.51 Lacs (Previous year Rs. Nil) for Land Development Charges for Hampton Court project included in Stock of Real Estate.
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- {Amount in Lakhs)

Current Financial Assets - Investments

Trade Investments

Investments in Equity instruments-Equity shares

Quoted _
Master Trust Ltd. 1.42 0.52
Nahar Industrial Ent. Ltd 0.66 0.18
Nzhar Ploy Films Ltd 2.36 0.47
Nahar Spinning Miils Ltd 1.68 0.34
R.5.Petro Products Ltd 0.10 0.10

Total 6.22 1.61

{Amounit in Lakhs)

Financial assets measured at FVTOC)
Investment in equity instruments
Quoted Equity Shares
Master Trust Ltd, 10 1,100 1.42 1,100
Nahar Industrial Ent. Ltd 10 : 400 - 0.66 400
Nzhar Ploy Films Ltd 10 420 2.36 420
Nahar Spinning Mills Ltd 10 330 1.68 330
R.5.Petro Products Ltd 10 500 0.10 500
Total Investment measured at FVTOCI 2,750 6.22 111
~Note:
Aggregate Cost of quoted investment - . 1.03 ]
Aggregate market value of quoted investment ’ 6.22
Aggregate Cost of unquoted investment -
Aggregate Cost of impairment in vaiue of investments -

* Quoted Investiments in Equity Shares have been valued as per the Closing Trading price (8SE) as on 31.03.2022 which are as under ;

Name of the Company

Closing Trading
price {BSE) as on

Closing Trading
price {BSE) as on

. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Master Trust Ltd. 129.35 4740
Nahar Industrial Ent Ltd e —— sl aai i
Nahar Ploy Films Ltd 560.85 110.75
Nahar Spinning Mills | td 51035 16395
R.5.Petro Praducts Lid o 2000 19,81
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10 Trade Receivables {Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 315t March ‘ . As at
2022 31st March, 2021
Trade Receivables Undisputed - considered good 1,722.36 1,195.88
Trade Receivables Undisputed - considered Doubtful -
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss - -
Trade Receivables Disputed - considered Good B -
Trade Receivabies Disputed - considered Doubtful - -
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss - -
Total 1,722.36 1,195.88
Break-up of security datails
(i) Secured, considered good; - "
{ii} Unsecured, considered good; 1,722.36 %,195.88
{ifl}) Doubtful - -
. : 1,722.36 1,195.88
Less : Impairment allowance for trade receivables - -
Total : 1,722.36 1,195,883
Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL (Refer note 34) 816.63

The expected credit loss is mainly based on the ageing of the receivable balances and historical experience. The recefvables are assessed
‘on an individual basis or grouped into homogeneous groups and assessed for impairment collectively, depending on their significance.
Moreover, trade receivables are written off on a case-to-case basis if deemed not to be collectible on the assessment of the underlying
facts and circumstances,

The movement in allowance for expected credit loss and credit Impairment is as under: -

. As at
Particulars As at E?lst March 2022 31st March, 2021
Opening Bajance - -
1Additions : - -
Write Off {net of recovery) - -
Closing balance - -
As at 31st March 2022
[Particulars Undisputed - Good Undisputed - Doubtful | Disputed - Good Disputed - Doubtfui
Less than 6 months 1,659.28 - - -
Smonths - 1 Year - - . - -
1-2Years 63.07 - - -
2-3 Years - - - -
More than 3 Years - - - -
TOTAL 1,722.36 - - -
As at 31st March 2021 ’

Particulars . Undisputed - Good Undisputed - Doubtful Disputed - Good [ Disputed - Doubtful
Less than 6 months 989.88 ) - - | -
6months - 1 Year . 9.08 - - -
1-2Years © - 196.92 - - -
2-3 Years ) - - -
More than 3 Years - - -

——— T — o o —— — - — 1,19588 = - = o - -

.11 Cash and Cash Equivalents {*C.& [ S R
: ’ N As at
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 31t March, 2021
Balances with banks-In current accounts ) 3.03 279,41
Cashinhand - - 23.60 15,30
Total : 26.63 294.71

Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL {Refer note 34)
Balances with banks-In current accounts - 270.80
Cash on hand - 2,14
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RITESH PROPERTIES AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATCMONTS FOR Ti1C YEAR ENDED 31sL MARCH 2022

Loans ‘ o {Amount in Lakhs)
Particular As at 31st March Asat
_ artcuiars 2022 31st March, 2021
Luans and Advarices to Related Paries 1,030.25 2,022.18
" |Loans and Advances to Other Body Corporate 651,95 408.59
Loans and Advances to Others - 411.88
1,682.20 2,832.65
Less: Impairement allowance for Loan & Advance receivable - -
Total 1,682.20 2,832.65
Sub-classification of Loans:
{i) Loans Receivables considered good - Secured; - -
(i) Loans Recelvables considered good - Unsecured; 1,682.20 2,832.65
. [(iii}) Loans Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk; and - -
{iv) Loans Receivables - credit impaired -
Pursuant to Schemne of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL (Refer note 34} - 2,798.58
Current Tax Assets {Net)
: As at
Particulars As at 21st March 202; 315t March, 2021
Income Tax Against Apeeals {AY. 2017-18) 10.00 10.00
Income Tax Refund Receivabies (Earlier Years) 30.94 30.62
Total 40.94 40.62
Pursiant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL {Refer note 34) 4.16
QOther Current Financial Assets
. ' Asat
Particulars As at 31st March 72022 315t March, 2021
Prepaid Expenses 21.33 191
Advances to Suppliers 250.19 6.82
Fixed Deposits (With Maturity less than 12 months) 700.00 -
Balance with Government Authorities 65.44 45.61
Imprest A/c 0.30 -
Others 578.72 40,56
Total 1,615.99 94.90
Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL (Refer note 34} 16.97

* Fixed Deposits Rs. 700.00 Lacs {Previous Year Rs. 0) pledged against Bank Overdraft Facility with Axis Bank Limited for Rs. 679.00 Lacs
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Equity Share Capital

Authorised Share Capital .

28,150,000 (Previous FY - 28,150,000} equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,815.00 2,815.00
Issued Share Capital

2,46,10,465 (Previous FY - 11,758,508 ) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,461.05 1,175.85
Subscribed and fully paid-up shares

2,44,42,915 (Previous FY - 11,590,958} equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,444.29 1,159.10
Suspense Share Capital of Ritesh Spinning Mills Ltd. # 786.89
Suspense Share Capital of Ritesh Impex Pvt. Ltd. # 189.65
Suspense Share Capital of H B Fibre Ltd. # 140.00
Reduction in Share Capital due to purchase of shares - {40.00}
Total 2,444.29 2,235,64

* During the Previous Financial Year pursuant to amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HBFL with the company, authorised share

capital of Rs. 210.00 Lacs of Transferer Company 1 (Ritesh Spinning Mills Ltd.), Rs. 5.00 Lacs of Transferer Company 2 (Ritesh
impex Pvt. Ltd.) and Rs.500.00 Lacs of Transferer Company 3 {H B Fibre Ltd.) stand transferred as authorised share capital of the
company. (Refer Note 34)

# During the preious financial year pursuant to amalgmation of RSML, RIPL ang HEFL with the company, Suspense share capital
of Rs. 833.33 Lacs after reduction of Rs.46.44 Lacs being share of the company owned by Transferee Company 1 (Ritesh
Spinning Mills Ltd.), Rs. 189.64 Lacs of Transferer Company 2 (Ritesh Impex Pvt. Ltd.) and Rs.140.00 Lacs of Transferer Company
3 {H B Fibre Ltd.} to be zlloted.

During the Year 12,22,145 Debentures converted into Equity shares of Rs 10/- each at a premium of Rs 12/- each,

a} Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of Equity shares is entitled to

one vote per share. Each Equity hofder is eligible for dividend on pro-rata basis. The dividend, if any, declared by the Board is paid

after ebtaining shareholders' approval in ensuing AGM,

b}

Particulars
Equity shares at the beginning of the year 1,15,80,958 1,15,90,858
Add: Shares Issued 1,28,51,957 -
: S ) - - w— - —— — .
Equity shares at the end of the year 2,44,42,915 1,15,90,958
*Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL with the Company shares to be alloted will not be Considered.

*Shares Issued during the year Construe Debentures Converted into Equity Shares.

c) Shareholders holding more than 5 percent of Equity Shares in the Company

Sh. Sanjev Arora = R 78,93,078 78,21,001
32.30% 20.89%
Findoc Finvest Pvt Ltd ) 72,19,390 -




RITESH PROPERTIES AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022

Slrsa Deposits and Advances Ltd
Kavya Arora

Ritesh Spinning Mills Ltd

29.54%

0.00%
8,10,141
6.99%
11,31,334
9.76%
§,64,401
2.76%

*During the previous financial year Pursuant te Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HBFL with the Company shares to

be alloted will not be Considered.

d) ‘Shareholding of Promoters

Promoter's Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares %Change duing the year
Sanjeev Arorg 78,93,978 32.30 22606
Kavya Arora 7,13,455 2,92 {36.95)
Sandhya Arora 4,04,288 1.65 {17.26)
Ketki Arcra 2,866,893 1.17 {36.90)
Sanjeev Arora HUF 1,89,442 0.78 (36.99)
Guneet Arora: 19,303 0.08 (35.66)
Aria Arora 4 - 100.00
Findoc Finvest Private Limited 72,19,3%0 29.54 100.00
Femella Fashions Ltd. 8,07,760 3.30 i06.31

16  Other Equity

(Amount in Lakhs}

Securities Premium 1,707.24 1,560.58
Retained Earnings 3,855.82 1,477.50
Capital Reserve 2,846.63 2,846.63
Revaluation Reserve 110.67 110.67
Equity Component of Debentire 77.13 -
Other Comprehensive Income (0.87} {4.33)
Total 8,596.61 5,991.06

{i) Securities Premium

Opening Balance 1,560.58 1,560.58
Increase/{Decrease) during the year 146.66 -
B A L ——— e "1,707.24 '1,560.58

{iiRetaired-Eamings

pEies

Opening Balance

Net profit/(loss) for the year

1,477.50
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errars -
Restated balance at the beginning of the year -

2,378.31

(736.02)

2,213.53

Closing Balance

3,855.82

1,477.50

(iii} Capital Reserves
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Opening Balance
Increase/(Decrease} during the year

Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL {Refer note 32)
Gain on business purchase{GBP}

2,846.63

2,846.63

Closing Balance

2,846.63

2,846.63

Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL (Refer note 34)

1,884.14

(iv) Revaluation Reserves

Opening Balance 110.67 110.67
Increase/{Decrease) during the-year - -
Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL V{Refer note 32} - -
Closing Balance 110.67 110.67
Pursuant {o Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL (Refer note 34) 110,67
(v} Equity Component of Debenture
Particulars As at 31st March Asat
] 2022 31st March, 2021
Opening Balance - -
Increase/{Decrease) during the year 77.13
Closing Balance 77.13 -
(vi) Other Comprehensiﬁe Incbme
. As at 31st March As at
Particulars 2022 31st March, 2021
Opening Balance (4.33) -
Items of Other Comprehensive income
Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans (Including Tax Impact) -
Change in value of Equity Instruments Designated through OCI 345 (4.33)
Closing Balance (0.87) {4.33)
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NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2022

Non-Current - Borrewings

{Amourl in Lakhs)

As at
Particulars Asat z:’:s&tzMarch 31st March,
2021
Secured
Loan from Bank (Secured Against Vehicles) 92.60 77.42
Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures 647.43
Total 740.03 77.42

Vehicle Loan Rs.125.87 Lacs (P.Y.Rs. 77.42 Lacs) are secured by way of Hypotheéation of respective Vehicle.These Loans are Repayble in
equated Monthly Installments and shall be repayed by 2026, Interest Rate vary from 8.35-5.51%p.a.

During the vear the company has issued 42 Lacs Unsecured Optionaily Fully Convertible Debentures {OFCD} as issue price of Rs. 22/- each
having face value of Rs.10/- each OFCD at a premium of Rs. 12/- each. At the option of the investor each OFCD can be converted into 1
equity share of the company. Applicable rate of interest is 0%. OFCD can he converted after 5 months.

Repayment Schedule Amount
2022-23 - 92.60
2023-24 36.11
2024-25 30.92
2025-26 22.00
2026-27 3.57
18 Non-Current Financial Liabilities - Others
Particulars As at 31st March As at
2022 31st March, 2021
Unsecured
Security Deposits 89.44 81.72
Total 89.44 81.72
* Security Deposits Represents intergst free deposits received from the allottees against electricity connection and facility maintenance
19 Nen-Current Lizbilities - Provision
Asat
Particulars Asat 3;5;2'“3““ 31st March,
. 2021
Provision for Employee Benefits .
Gratuity 14,29 10.82
Total 14.29 10.82
* As per Actuarial Certificate
20 Current - Barrowings p—
_______ w— " As at
Particulars As at g;sztzMal'Ch 31t March-
2021
Unsecured . R
" “Loan fram Bank (Overdraft agalrist Fixéd'Dé_psbItS) 212.48
Loan from Related Parties - 28.47 45,80
Loan from Qthers 120.00 315.60
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debts;* 33.27 30.18
Total 394.22 391.58
Pursuant to Scheme of Amaigmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL {Refer note 34) ) 320.60
* Current Maturities of Long - term Debts represent portion of vehicle loans amounting to Rs, 33.27 Lakhs {Previous Year Rs.30.18 Lakhs}, which is
payable within a pericd of 12 inonths. The vehicle lozns from banks are secured by way of hypothecation of respective assets.
20A Related Party Disclosures (Partywise)

Type of Borrawer

AmOURt of Loan or

Advance in the
nature of Loan

% of Total Loans
and Advances in
the nature of

Outstanding Loans
RELATED PARTIES
- |Arisudana Industries Limited 7.67 27%
Kamal Oil & Allied industries Ltd 20.80 73%
TOTAL 28.47 100%
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21 Trade Payables
As at
Particulars Asat ;zthMarch 31st March,

2021

total eutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises ; and* - -

total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 39.80 1,384.19

Totat 39.80 1,384.19
Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL (Refer note 34) 1,320,99

Trade Payabies Includes Rs.0/- (Pravious Year Nil} Payables to Directors and their Related Parties.
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As at 31st March

2022

Particulars MSME Others Disputed MSME |Disputed Others
Less than 1 Year ’ - 39.78 - -
1-2 Years - 0.02 - -
2-3 Years - - -
More Than 3 Years - - -
Total - 39.80 - -
As at 31st March 2021
Particulars - MSME Others Disputed MSME |Disputed Others
Less than 1 Year 1,346.54 - - -
1-2 Years 37.66 - - -
2-3 Years - - - -
Mare Than 3 Years - - - -
Total 1,384.19 - - -
Current Financial Liabilities - Others {Amount in Lakhs)
As at
Particulars Asat z;;tzmarm 31st March,
2021
Cther Payables
- Salaries & Wages payable 0.67 0.56
- Expenses Payable 80.77 81.63
- Payable to Auditor 3.15 7.58
- Director's Remuneration Payable 1.48 24.69
' Totzl 86.06 114.47
Pursuant to Scheme of Amaigmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL {Refer note 34} 7.33

Director's Remuneration & Salaries Payables Inciudes Rs.1.48 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.24.69 Lacs) Payables to Directors and their Related

Parties.
23 Current Tax Liabilities - Provision
' Asat
Particulars Asat ;gsétzMarch 3ist March,
2021
Provision for Income Tax {A.Y. 2022-23) 123.01 -
Provision for Income Tax (A.Y, 2021-22) - 229.72
Total 123.01 228.72
24 Current Liabilities - Others
— . yrpre
A 3
Particulars sat qiit,,Mar‘:h 31st March,
i 2021
Advance from Customers S { - 5T Y] ;. 1 } E—
“’|Statutery Dues Payable - 11.41 22.82
Total 87.67 284.83
Pursuant ta Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL (Refer note 34) 0.60
Advance from Customers Include Rs. 4.36 Lacs {Previous Year Rs. 4.18 Lacs ) from Related Parties.
25 Current Liabilities - Provision
As at
. t31st
Particulars Asa 2 DZZMarch 31st March,
2021
Provision for Corperate Social Responsibility 14.42 -
Provision for Emplovee Benefits*
Gratuity 40,23 38.83
Total 54.65 '38.83

* As per Actuarial Certificate
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26 Revenue from cperations

[Amount in Lakhs)

i 2
Revenue from Real Estate Activities 2,264.07 3,419.00
Revenue from Yale of Fabrics 29.43 17.02
Revenue from Sale of Shares 10,952.83 8,296.61
Revenue from Sale of Other Products 371.15 -
Total 13,617.47 13,732,63
Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, REPL and HB FL (Refer rote 34) 3,206.06

27 Other tncome

Interest income

Fram FDR 732 0.17
From Cthers 2784 38.11
Profit/Loss on Derivatives 1,170.73 812.49
Cividend Received .86 6.19
Profit/Loss an Sale of Fixed Assets - 1.55
Sale Afc Verka Both 5.13 0068
Misc Income 5.50 0.58
Profit/Loss on Sate of Share - -
flent Received - 16.20
‘| Discount Received 25 -
Labaur Cess Received 24.98 -
Balance Written Off 0.20 -
Total 1,240.08 875.34
Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL {Refer note 34) 336.54

28 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Land 247.88- 375.00
Knitted Cloth 29.43 -
Shares 10,759.35 7,340.88
Other Products 342,43 -
Project Development Expenses - 612,90
Total 11,379.09 8,328.78 |
Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and H3 FL {Refer note 34) 1,242.89 !

29 Changes In Inventories of Stock-In-Trade

Opening Stock

Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL {Rafar note 34)

Land 380.38 811.01

Shares 464.04 768.44

- Fabrics 16.22
844.41 1,595.67 |

Closing Stock
Land 395.28 380.38
——— =T w4 'aﬂ.uq
fabrics -

752.40 R44.41

Total 92,01 751.26

32469

30  Employee Benefits Expenses

*Salaries and Bonus 25484 235.90
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 1.25 1.32
Gratuity Paid 170 -
Staff Welfare 191 2.06
Total 259.7% 239.28
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*Includes Directors Remuncration 115.205.60 Laes revious Yed Re, 184.43 Lacs

*Includes Directors Sitting Fee Rs. 2.34 Lacs, Director's Conveyance Allowances Rs. 0.60 Lacs, Director's House Rent Alowances Rs.3.0R Lacs , Special
Allowance to Directors Rs.1.95 Lacs, TDS on Non Monetory Benefit {Director) Rs.6.24 Lacs (Previous Year Directors Sitting Fee Rs, 3,93 Lacs, Director's
Conveyance Allowances Rs. 1,13 Lacs, Directer's House Rent Allowances Rs. 2.37 Lacs, Special Allowance to Directors Rs,1,19 Lacs, TDS on Non Maonetory

Benefit (Di‘reétor] Rs.6.24 Lacs

31 Finance costs [Amouant in Lakhs)
Interest to Banks 11.00
Interest to Others 19.82
Bank Charges 7.87
Other flnance Charges 6.16
] Total 44.85
Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation of RSML, RIPL and HB FL. [Refer ncte 34) 0.17

.32

B
Advertisement 7.05 4,91
Electricity Expenses 14.56 7.16
Generator Expenses 1.73 0,72
Interest on TDS 0.61 0.06
Generator Repair - -
Fee & Taxes 49.03 7.68
Listing Fee 3.48 3.00
Insurance Expenses 5.25 1.58
Audit Fee 3.50 4.30
Legal Expenses 1161 037 |
Professional Charges 9351 57.52
Vehicle Expenses 15.08 12.61
Fostage & Telegram 0.35 &.20
Telephone Exp 162 1.14
Rent Paid 61.40 56.65
Rent {Ludhiana Office] 6.80 6,24
Conveyance 3.70 2.38
Director Travelling Exp. 18,91 12.86
Travelling Exp. 5.79 3.3%
Elgctric Repair 0.47 1.26
General Repair 1.29 1.02
Business Promotion 16.74 16.11
Sales Promotion 0.0¢ 0.G6
Charity & Donation - 16.43
| Commission & Brokerage 5.69 1.41
AGM Expenses 0.52 3.24
*|Balance Written off - 18.74
Computer & Software Expenses 1.98 2.26
Demat Charges Q.02 0.11
Discount & Rebate - 0.67
Ciwali Exp. 0.32 0.04
Gurgaon Office Expenses-312 217 -
General Exp. 1.95 057
Labour Charges - 0.04
Loss on Investrnant - 264,00
toss on Safe of Fixed Asset 76.82 -
Maintenace Charges 8.05 4.48
Meter Testing Expenses .44 -
Misc. Exp. 138 1.33
el i cr T
Other Charges-Shares 4,16 3.68
Photo Copler Exp. 0.34 018
Printing & Statlviery 1.35 0.27
Samrala Chowk Cxpenses - 0.04
-|Subseription-&-Membership LT 327
Watch & Wards 5.9¢ 4.19
Water & Sewarge 0.04 0.03
GST Late Filing Fee 0.36 011
Audio Video Exp 0.20 -
Praject Develapment Expenses 12.59 -
Project Malntanence Expenses - -
CSR Expense 14,42 -
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Tolal 47544 533.67
Pursuant to Seheme of Amalginalivn of RSML, RIFL and HB L {Reter note 34) 2490.88

33 Earning per Share (EPS) - In accordance with the Indlzn Accoynting Standard [ind AS-33)
A red

pi

Basic Earnings Per Share

Profit /{Loss) After Tax 2,377.94 2,230.37
Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders 2,371.94 2,230.37
Welghted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 1,56,74,008 1,15,90,558
{used as denominater for calculating Basic £PS)

Nominal Value of Ordinary Share Rs. 10/. Rs, 10/-
Earnings Per Share - Basic {In Rs.} 25,17 19.24

Diluted Earnings Per Share

Profit f{Loss) After Tax . 237794 2,230.37
Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders . 2,377.94 : 2,230.37
Weighted Average Number of Crdinary Shares 1,85,86,595 1,15,90,558

{used as denominator for calculating Diluted EPS)

Neminal Value of Ordinary Share Rs. 10/- Rs, 10/-
Earnings Per Share - Diluted {In Rs.) - 13.07 . 19.24




34, AMALGMATION OF RITESH SPINNING MILLS LIMITED. RITESH IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED AND
H.B. FIBRES LIMITED

(a)

i

Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation (Scheme) amongst Ritesh Spinning Mills Limited,
Ritesh Impex Private Limited and H. B. Fibres Limited with the company under section
230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 sanctioned by National Company Law Tribunal,
New Delhi Bench on 16" August, 2021 all assets and iiabilities are transferred and vested
in the company with appointed date of 1 Apri, 2018, '

The amalgamation has been accounted in the books of account of the Company following
pooling of interest method and in accordance with Ind AS 103 ‘Business Combination’
read with Appendix C to Ind AS 103 specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. Accordingly, the accounting
treatment has been given as follows:
The assets; liabilities and reserves of Ritesh Spinning Mills Limited, Ritesh Impex
Private Limited and H. B. fibres Limited have been incorporated in the financial
staterments at the carrying values.
Authorized Share Capital of Rs. 210 Lacs of Ritesh Spinning Mills Ltd., Rs. 5 Lacs of
Ritesh Impex Pvt. Ltd. and Rs.500 Lacs H B Fibre Ltd. stand transferred as authorised
share capital of the company.
Suspense Share Capital is created for issue of share capital to Shareholders and
Debenture-holders of Ritesh Spinning Mills Ltd., Ritesh Impex Private Limited and H.
B. Fibres Ltd. for Rs. 746.89 Lacs, Rs. 189.65 Lacs and Rs. 140 Lacs respectively. -
The difference between book value of shares and debentures of Ritesh Spinning Mills
Ltd., Ritesh Impex Private Limited and H. B. Fibres Ltd. and face value of Suspense
Share Capital to be issued amounting to Rs 1853.56 Lacs has been adjusted to capital
reserve of the Company as Gain on Bargain Purchase.
Inter-Company balances and transactions have been eliminated.
The balance of the retained earnings, general reserve and revaluation reserve
appearing in the financial statements of Ritesh Spinning Mills Ltd., Ritesh Impex
Private Limited and H. B. Fibres Ltd. have been aggregated with corresponding

vii.

tratarre AT T T T e St e O INe Lom_pany.'

The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior period-have

been restated as if business combination had occurred from the heginning of the

preceding-—pering- in—thefinancial ~statements “irrospective of “actual date of
combination in accordance with Ind AS 103




- 35. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the said financial statements are
continuously evaluated by theCompany, and are based on historical experience and various cther
assumptions and factors (including expectations offuture events), that the Company believes to
be reasonable under the existing circumstances. The said estimates and judgments
arebasedonthefactsandevents,thatexistedasatthereportingdate,orthatoccurredafterthatdatebutp
rovideadditionalevidenceaboutconditionsexistingasatthereportingdate.

AlthoughtheCompanyregularlyaésessestheseestimates,actualresuItscouIddiffermateriallyfromthe
seestimates—eveniftheassumptionsunder-
lyingsuchestimateswerereasonablewhenmade,iftheseresultsdifferfromhistoricalexperienceor
other assumptions do not turn out to be substantially accurate. The changes in esnmates are
recognized in the financial statements intheperiodinwhichtheybecomeknown.

The areas involving critical estimates, assumptions or judgments are:

[y

. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment’s Note 4
. Measurement defined benefit obligation Note 19 &25
. Estimationofprovisions&contingentliabilitiesreferNote 23& 37

W N

. EstimationoffairvaluecofunlistedsecuritiesNote 5
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and

other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the
Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

36. During the vear, Company has reccgnized the following amcunts in the financial statements as
per indAS19"EmployeesBenefits"issued by the ICAI:-

Defined Benefit Plan

The present value of obhgatuon is determmed based on actuarlal valuatlon using the Pro;ected

Lol bt~ Lo n A o Ll
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employee benefit ent:t!ement and measures each unit separately to bw!d up the final obhgatzon

and the obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the same manner as gratuity.

Table Showing Changes in Present Value of Obligations:

{In Lakhs}
Period From: 01-04-2021 To: 31-03-2022 From: 01-04-2020 To: 31-
' ‘ 03-2021
Present  value of the ‘ 49.65 ' 24.05
obligation at the beginning of ‘
the period as provided by the
1 Company _
interest cost 3.48 - 1.68
Current service cost 1.70 1.42
Past Service Cost 0 : 0




Benefits paid (if any) . ¢ 0
Actuarial {gain)/loss (0.30) 22.50
Present  value of the 54.52 49.65
ohligation at the end of the

period

(The amount to be recognized in the Balance Sheet):

Period As on: 31-03-2022 As on: 31-03-2021
Present value of the obligation 54.52 49.65
at the end of the period _

Fair value of plan assets at end 0 0
of period -

Net fiability/(asset) recognized 54,52 -49.65
in Balance Sheet and related

analysis

Funded Status -  Surplus/ (54.52) {49:65)
(Deficit) '

Expense recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss:

Period : From: 01-04-2021 To: 31-03-2022 i From: 01-04-2020 To: 31-03-

2021
Interest cost 3.48 1.68
Current service cost 1.70 1.42
Past Service Cost ' 0 0
Expected return on plan asset (0) (0)
Expenses to be recognized in 5.17 3.10
P&L '

Other comprehensive {income) / expenses {Remeasurement)

Period From: 01-04-2021 To: 31-03- From: 01-04-2020 To: 31-
2022 : 03-2021
BT Y Ty o 1Y - I = B S
actuarial (gain)/toss opening.
B/F .
Actuarial (gain)/loss - (0:30) : 22:50
| obligation
Actuarial (gain)/loss - plan 0 0
assets
Total Actuarial {gain)/loss {0.30) 22.50
Cumulative  total  actuarial . 22.20 : 22.50
{gain)/loss. C/F

Actuarial assumptions provided by the company and employed for the calculations are tabulated:

Discount rate 7.00 % per annum 7.00 % per annum

Salary Growth Rate . 5.00 % per annum 5.00 % per annum

Mortality ' : ALM 2012-14 IALM 2012-14




| Withdrawal rate (Per Annum)

| 5.00%p.a. | 5.00% p.a. |

Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation: Maturity analysis of benefit obligations.

01 Apr 2022 to 31 Mar 2023 40.23 38.83

01 Apr 2023 to 31 Mar 2024 0.44 0.34
01 Apr 2024 to 31 Mar 2025 0.44 0.34
01 Apr 2025 to 31 Mar 2026 2.65 0.34
01 Apr 2026 to 31 Mar 2027 0.31 2.07
01 Apr 2027 Onwards 10.44 7.72

Sensitivity Analysis;

Period

As on: 31-03-2022

Ason: 31-03-2021

Defined Benefit Obligation (Base)

54.52 @ Salary Increase Rate : 5%,
and discount rate :7%

49.65 @ Salary Increase Rate
: 5%, and discount rate :7%

Uability with  x% increase in | 53.24; x=1.00% [Change (2)% ] 48.36; x=1.00% {Change
Discount Rate . (2)%]
Liability with x% decrease in | 56.00; x=1.00% [Change 3% ] 51.12; x=1.00% [Change 3% -

Discount Rate

]

Liability with x% increase in Salary
Growth Rate

54.90; x=1.00% {Change 1% ]

49.95; x=1.00% [Change 1% ]

Liability with x% decrease in Salary
Growth Rate

54.32; x=1.00% [Change 0% ]

49.51; x=1.00% [Change 0%
]

Liability with x% increase in | 54.72; x=1.00% [Change 0% ] 49.83; x=1.00% [Change 0%
Withdrawal Rate ] _
Liability with x% decrease in | 54.30: x=1.00% [Change 0% ] 49.45; x=1.00% [Change 0%

Withdrawal Rate

]

37. Contingencies
Contingent Liabilities in respect of:

{(Arenrpnte i | b |

Particutars As at 31% Asat 317
March,......| March,..
2022 2021
Guarantees given by banks on behalf of the Company 2.00 2.00
ClaimsagainsttheCompanynotacknowledgedasdebtinfinancialstatements | Nil Nil
Impactofpendinglitigationsnotacknowledgedasdebtinfinancialstatements | Nil Nil _
Income tax Matters not acknowledged as debt in financial statements 908.30 908.30
Unexecuted Capital Commitment {Net of Advances) Nil Nil

a) The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has made adeguate




38.

provisions, wherever required and disclosed the contingent liabilities, wherever applicable, in
its financial statements. The Company does not expect the outcome of these proceedings to
have a material impact on its financial position. '

b) The Company Periodically Review all its long-term contracts to assess for any material
foreseeable losses, based on such review wherever applicable, the Company has adeguate
provisions for these long-term contracts in the books of accounts as required under any
applicabie law/accounting standards

¢) As at March 31, 2022 the Company did not have any outstanding long term der:vatlve
Contracts.

Disclosure required under M[cro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {the Act) are given as
follows:

| disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Sec.23 of the Act - -

Principal amount due - -
Interest due on above - -
Interest paid during the period beyond the appointed day - -
Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment without adding
the interest specified under the Act. - -
Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the period ' - -
Arnount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to small enterprises for the purpose of

Note: The above information and that is given in ‘Note-21" Trade Payables regarding Micro and Small Enterprises has been
determined on the basis of information available with the Company and has been relied upon by the auditors.

39.Related Party Disclosures as required by IND AS -24
i) Related parties where control exists or with whom transactions have taken piace during the year.

ENTITIES UNDER CONTROL OF KMP & THEIR RELATIVES -

B ] P21 R LR SN [T IS O A TR R
o K P Advisors (Realty) Pvt Ltd

o Femella Fashions Ltd , :
o Ritesh Rentals (P) Ltd R

o Finton Homes '
o Arisudhana Industries Ltd.
o NP Biockhouse Real Estate Pvt. Ltd.
o Auster Securities Ltd
o Findoclnvestmart Pvt. Lid.
o findoc Commoadities Pvt, Ltd.
o FindocFinvest Pvt. Ltd.
o Kripra Real Estate Pvt. Ltd.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL REPRESENTED ON THE BOARD




0 00 000000 0 0

Sh. Sanjeev Arora
Sh. RoopKishore Fathepuria

Sh. Kavya Arcra

.Sh. Surinder K Sood
Sh. Virender Singh Billing

Sh. Gurpreet Singh Brar

Ms. Shweta Sehgal

Mr. Rohit Kumar Maggu

Mr. D.P, Reddy

Ms. Tarandeep Kaur
Mr. Deepak Sharma
Mr. Hemant Sood

RELATIVES OF DIRECTOR
' o Mrs. Guneet Arora
‘o Mrs. Sandhya Arora

Chairman cum Managing Director

Whole Time Director
Whole Time Director & CF
Director :
Director (upto 28.11.2020)
Director

Director

Director

Director

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer {w.e.f. 07.12.2021)

Director {w.e.f. 14.08.2021)

The following is a summary of significant related party transactions:

(upto 06.12.2021)

(In Lakhs}
Sr. | Name - ~ of | Nature of 2021-22 2020-21
No. : Company/Firm/ Transaction (Rs.) {Rs.)
- | Individual
1. Femella Fashions Ltd. - Loan Taken NIL Nil
- l.can Repayment NIL 167.16
- Loan Given 1216.75 4096.43
- Loan Received back 1971.43 3356.65
- Purchase of investments NIL 786.00
- Expenses made on behalf of
company 22.24 0.34
- Allocated Cost of Commen Facility| 29.48 25.30
tsed :
- Purchase of Gift Cards 0.18 NIL
T e T e
: Loan-Received-back 315.00— N
- Director Remuneration 120.00 110.00
- Income Tax on Non-Monetary 6.24 16.24
- Rent Paid 12.00 12.00
- Sale of Service (Electricity) NIL 0.12
- Sale of Service (CAM) NIL 0.12
.- Repayment of Advance for Property| 806.00 NIL
- Loan adjusted from Advance 1106.00 - NIL
3. Smt. Sandhya Arora - Rent Paid 12.00 12.00
- Loan Taken NEL NIL
- Loan Given Back 14,50 NIL




behalf of company

NIL

4, K P Advisors {Realty) Loan Given 0.55 NIL
Pvt Ltd.
5. Sh. Kavya Arora Director’s Remuneration 72.00 66.00
Rent Paid 12.00 12.00
Loan Given Back 5.50 NIL
6. Sh.  Virender Singh | Director’s Remuneration NIL 4.80
Billing
7. Smt. Guneet Arora . Professional Charges NIL 11.00
Loan Taken NIL NIL
toan Repayment 5.00 NIL
8. Sh. Roop Kishore Director’s Remuneration 13,66 13.63
Fatehpuria Perks & Other Aliowances 5.64 4.69
9. Sh. Surinder K Scod Sitting Fea 0.94 1.30
10. | Sh. Gurpreet Singh Brar | Sitting Fee 0.58 0.58
11. | Ms. Shweta Sehgal . Sitting Fee 0.42 0.75
12. | Mr. Rehit Kumar Sitting Fee NIL G.30
Maggu '
13. | Mr. D.P. Reddy Sitting Fee 0.40 0.60
14.- | Ms. Tarandeeep Kaur Salary 6.24 3.40
Reimbursement of Expenses 2.85 NIL
16.. | Arisudhana Industries.... |.Interest Income. ..... NIL- 1.84
Ltd. Loan Given NIL NIL
Loan Received Back NIL | 46.32
Interest Expense 8.52 NiL
Loan Taken 370.00 NIL |
Lean Repayment 370.00 NIL
17. | Kamal Oil & Allied. Loan Received Back NIL NIL
Industries Loan Taken NIL NIL
Expenses made on 0.04




18. | NP Blockhouse Real Loan Given 63.00 3.00
Estate Pvt. Ltd. Amount recovered from company | 5.24 NIL
related to Expenses
Expenses made on behalf of |7.37 NIL
company
19. | Finton Homes Capital Contribution by NIL 1850.97
way of Transfer of Land
Share of Profits ' 2041.23 1242.30
Sale of services (Electricity) 5.25 4.01
Reimbursement of Expenses 488 4.12
(Security Expenses)
Expenses made on behalf of [ 20.00 NIL
company. _
Amount recovered for company i 20.00 NIL
related expenses
Capital Contribution ‘ 250.00 NIL
Capital Withdrawl 150.00 NIL
20 | Findoc Commadities Brokerage & Charges 0.41 NIL
Pvt. Ltd.
21 | Findoc Investmart Pvt. | Brokerage & Charges 3.71 NIL
Ltd. '
22 | Findoc Finvest Pvt. Ltd. | OFCDs Issue 924.00 NIL
Loan taken : -1 100.00 NIL
Loan Repayment 100.00 NIL
Conversion of QFCD 263.87 NIL
into Equity Shares
23 | Kripra Real Estate Pvt. Purchase 140.00 NiL
‘ Ltd,

iy Amount due from/To Related Parties

{In Lakhs)
Particufars ' Ason 31.03.2022 Ason 31.03.2021
(Rs.) (Rs.)
i} | Due to Related Parties (included in
Unsecured Loans & Current Liabilities) .
Kamal Qil and Allied Industries Lid. 20.80 : 20.80
Finton Homes . - 4.12
Arisudana Industries Ltd. 7.67 -
Kavya Arora : 4.40 17.08
Roop Kishore Fatehpuria 1.48 1.96




Findoc Investmart Pvt. Ltd. 1606.61

Sandhaya Arora NIL 16.35
Guneet Arora NIL 5.93
Tarandeep Kaur : NIL 0.30
Surinder K. Sood 0.94 NiL
Shweta Sehgal 0.42 NiL
D.P. Reddy 0.40 NiL

ii) | Due from Related Parties {included in
Loans & Advances & Sundry Debtors)
Femella Fashions Ltd. NIL 747.61
NP Blockhouse Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. 68.13 3.00
KF Advisors (Realty) Pvt. Ltd. 1.67 1.12
Sanjeev Arora 960.45 1 1245.60
Finton Homes 15221.16 3079.39
TARANDEEP KAUR 0.54 NiIL

NiL

40. Expenditure in Foreign Currency : Rs. Nii (P.Y-Nil}.

41. Segment Reporting as per IND AS 108

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision maker. The Chief operating decision maker regularly monitors and
reviews the operating resulft of the whole company. As defined in Ind AS 108 “Operating
Segments”, the company’s entire business falls under these Operational segments: -

1. Real Estate
2. Textile Division
3. Trading in shares& Derivatives




Information about Reportable Segments: (In Lakhs)

2021-22 2020-21
Particulars Real Estate Textile Shares Other Total Real Estate | Textile Shares Total
Revenue / Sales | 2264.07 29.43 10952.83 371,15 13617.47 | 3419 17.02 8296.61 11732.62
Results 1629.39 {10.82) 86.56 - 1775.22 200047 0.80 651.32 2652.59
Profit  before | 1629.39 {10.82) 86.56 - 1775.22 2000.47 0.80 651.32 2652.59
Interest &
Finance Cost
Unallocable - - - . 781.72 - - - 819.585
Expenses
Operating Profit | - - - 993.50 ' - - - 1832.63
Interest - - - 106.65 - - - 44.85
Expenses
Unallocable - - - 1611.23 - - - 875.34
Income
Net Profit - - - 245869 - - - 2663.12
Assets 2041.90 31.77 3598.07 12671.74 8510.06 152.21 2178.01 10840.28
Liabilities 1629.39 - - 1625.39 2577.63 35.96 - 2613.58
Share Capital - - - 244429 - - - 2235.64
Reserve & | - - - 85097.78 - - - 5991.06
Surplus -
Segment - - - 46.58 - - - 47.01
Depreciation
Segment other | - - - - - - - -
non-cash
expense
Segment - - - . - - - -
Capital ‘
Expenditure




42. Financial Instruments by category ' (In Lakhs)

1) Financial Assets R
1) Investments (Note No. 5 & 1
9) - 1108.95 3227.84 - 1942.03 3079.39
I} Trade receivables {Note 3 :
No. 10) - 172236 - - 1195.88
1} Cash and Cash 1
equivalents [Note No,
11) - 26,63 - - 294.71
IV} Other receivables {Note 3 .
No. 6 & 12) - 1709.84 - - 2854.63
Total Financial Assets - - 154503 7424.61
2) Financial liabilities -
1} Borrowings
A) From Banks (Note No. 5 :
17} - - 740.03 - - 107.61
B) From Others {Note No. 3 .
20) - , - 394.22 - - 361.40
1} Trade payables (Note No. 3
| 21) - - 35.80 - - 1384.19
III} Gther liabilities {Note No. 3
18 & 22} - - 175.50 - - 196.18
Total Financial Liabilities - - - - 204938

: . . " o
FairvalueHierarchyandvatuationtechniqueusedtodeterminefatrvatue:

"Thé'-fa'ir‘vélue hierarchy is basedon inputs to valuation techniques that a_r‘e used to measure fair
value that are either observable orunobservableandarecategorizedintoLevell, Level2 and Level3
inputs.

Significant estimates

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using

valuation techniques. The Company uses its judgment to select a variety of methods and make -
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting




43.Financial risk management objectives and policies _ _
TheCompany'sprincipalfinancialliabilities,otherthanderivatives,compriseloansandborrowings, trad
eandotherpayables,andfinancialguarantee contracts. The main purpose of these financial
liabilities is to finance the Company’s operatiohs and to provide guarantees to support its
operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables,
and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

TheCompany'shusinessactivitiesexposeittoavarietyoffinancialrisks,namelyliquidityrisk, marketrisks
andcreditrisk.TheCompany'ssenior management has the overall responsibility for the
establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Company's risk
management policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the Company, to
set appropriate risk limits and controls and te monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions
and the Company's activities.

MANAGEMENT OFLIQUIDITYRISK -
LiquidityriskistheriskthattheCompanywillfaceinmeetingitsobligationsassaciatedwithitsfinancialliab
ilities. TheCompany’'sapproach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds
to meet its - liabitities when due without incurring
unacceptablelosses.Indoingthis,managementconsidersbothnormalandstressedconditions.

The following table shows the maturity anaiysis of the Company's financial liabiiities based on
contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows as at the Balance Sheet date.
(In Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022

740.03 1134.25
Borrowings 17,20 354.22 -
Trade payables 21 39.78 0.022 . : 39.80
Other liabilities 18,22 86.06 89.44 R -1A75.50 |
As at March 31, 2021
Borrowings 17,20 391.59 77.42 465.01
Trade payables . 21 | 1346.54 37.66 1384.19°
Other liabilities 18,22 114.47 81.72 226.37




Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk,
currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market
risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, FVTOC! investments, '

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or
‘| future cash flows of a financial instrument will

fiuctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of
changes in market interest rates relates
primarily to the Company’s long-term debt
obligations with floating interest rates.

a) Company has Fixed deposits with Banks
amounting to ¥2.82 Lakhs as at March 31st,
2022 (3 2.82 Lakhs as at March 31st, 2021)
Interest Income earned on fixed deposit for.
year ended March 31st, 2022 is ¥7.32Lakhs ( 2
0.17Lakhs for the year ended March 31st, 2021)
b} Company has Borrowing from Banks
amounting to 2 740.03Lakhs as at March 31st,
2022 (2 107.61 Lakhs as at March 31st, 2021)
Interest Expenses on such borrowings for the

year ended March 31st, 2022 is ¥12.58Lakhs (¥ |

17.16Lakhs for the year ended March 31st,
2021)

In order to manage its
interest rate risk The
Company diversifies its
portfolio in accordance with
the risk management policies.

As an estimation of the approximate
impact of the interest rate risk, with
respect to financial instruments, the
Company has calculated the impact of
a 1% change in interest rates.

a) A 1% increase in interest rates would
have led to approximately an
additional € 0.02817 Lakhs gain for
year ended March 31st, 2021 (%
0.02647Lakhs gain for year ended
March 31st 2020) in Interest income. A
1% decrease in interest rates would
have led to an equal but opposite
effact. ’

b} A 1% increase in interest rates
would have led to approximately an
additional ¥ 1.08 Lakhs loss for year
ended March 31st, 2021 (% 1.39 Lakhs
loss for year ended March 31st 2020)
in Interest expense. A 1% decrease in
interest rates would have led to an
equal but opposite effect.

blm[blﬁ S—

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrumens

or custemer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its
—-pperating -activities (primarily trade receivables} and from-its financing -activities, including
deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial instruments.

- Trade Receivables

- Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company established
policy, procedures and control relating to customer c¢redit risk management. Credit quality of a
customer is assessed based on an extensive credit rating scorecard and individual credit fimits
are defined in accordance with this assessment. Outstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored. At 31 March 2022, the Company had top 5 customers that owed the
Company more than ¥ 1665.01 Lakhs (31 March 2021: ¥1195.88 Lakhs) and accounted for

approximately 96.67% (31 March 2021: 100%) of all the receivables outstanding.




An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major
clients. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups
and assessed for impairment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the
reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets disclosed in Note 14. The
Company does not held collateral as security. The Company evaluates the concentration of
risk with respect to frade receivables as low, as its customers are located in several
jurisdictions and industries and operate in largely independant markets.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Creditriskfrom balanceswithbanksandfinanciatinstitutionsismanagedbythemanagementinaccor
dancewiththeCompany'spolicy.Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the management on
an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year. The.limits are set to minimize the
concentration of risks and there for mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential
failure to make payments.

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31
March, 2022 and 31 March, 2021 s the carrying amounts as illustrated in Note 11. '

Capitat management

Capital inciudes issued equity capital and share premium and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Company’s capital
management is to maximize the shareholder value.

{In Lakhs)
Particulars Note 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Borrowings 17&20 1134.25 469.01
Less : Cash and Cash equivalents 11 26.63 29471
Totat Debt - - 1107.62 |  174.29
Equity | 11042.07 8226.70

The Compary manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic
conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants.

44. During the year, the Company increased the Authorized Share capital of the Company in conformity
with the provisions of the Act. Clause V, The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs, 2815.00 Lakhs
{(Rupees Twenty eight Crores Fifteen Lacs) divided into 281.50 Lakhs {Two crores Eighty-one Lacs Fifty
thousands) Equity shares of the face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each. The corresponding form for -
_increase in authorized share capital has been duly filed.

45. During the year, the issuance of Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures by way of preferential issue on
private placement basis in accordance with provisions ascribed in the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2019 was approved in Board Meeting dated
15th February, 2021. After the Balance Sheet Date i.e 31.03.2021, the Board of Directors in their meeting




- held on April 08, 2021 allotted 42,00,000 {Forty Two Lakh) Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures (OFCD)
of the face value of 10/- {Rupees Ten Only) each on private placement basis at an issue price of 22/-
{Rupees Twenty Two Only} each i.e. at a premium of 12/- (Rupees Twelve Only) per OFCD.

46. During the previous financial year, an Open Offer for the Acquisition of up to 41,05,650 Equity Shares of
Face Value of Rs. 10/- each Constituting 26% of the expanded equity share capital of Ritesh Properties and
Industries Limited from the public shareholders of the Company was made by Findoc Finvest Private Limited
{(“Acquirer”) and acquired accordingly. ‘

47. Tax Reconciliation

(In Lakhs)

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss Account (before tax) 2498.69 2663.12
Current Tax rate (MAT) , 25.17% 25.17%
Current Tax 642.41 670.25
Adjustment:;

| Exemptu/s 10 (525.06) ' {312.66)
Unabsorbed Depreciation/Losses 0 (138.06)
Others 450 11.78
Tax Pravision as per Books '121.85 231.32

48. The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-
employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the
Gazette of India. The Ministry of Labor and Employment ('Ministry') has released draft rules for the Code on
November 13, 2020 and has invited suggestions from stakeholders which are under active consideration by
the Ministry. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified. The
Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in
—sasRered inwhich the Code becomes eifectiv . '

48~The-title 'deedswfﬂﬂJcheﬁmm‘ovzrbm;pmpert'mf{othmhanﬁmm@vab!evopemevwhére*tﬁe_
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company) disclosed

in the financial statements included in property, plant and equipment and Right of Use Assets are held in

the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

50. The Company does not have any Investment Property.

51. The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

52. The Company has no transactions with struck-off companies.

53. During the Year, the Company has no charge which is yet to be made register with ROC.




54. Following-are the Ratios:

Current ratio 5933.25 785.41 7.55 2.17 247.92% | Current Liabilities have reduced
hence Current ratio is improved.

Debt-Equity Ratio 1134.25 11042.06 vic 0.0 66.67% | Due to increase in borrowed funds.

Debt Service 2643,18 401.34 | 6.59 15.19

Coverage Ratio -56.62% Due to increase in borrowed funds.

Return on Equity

Ratio 238293 11042.06 0.22 0.27 ~18.51% NA

Inventory - Due to Increase in Turnaover, Ratio

Turnover Ratio 1147110 841.66 13.63 7.44 81.85% | increased

Trade Receivahle .

Turnaver Ratio 13617.47 1459.12 9.33 7.89 18.25% | NA

Tradle Payable 15,98 13.54

Turnover Ratio 11379.09 711.99 18.02% | Na

Net Capital 2.65 4.10 Due to increase in net working

Turnover Ratio 13617.47 5147.84 -35.37% | capital.

Net Profit Ratio 238293 13617.47 017 0.19 -10.52% | NA

Return on Capital

Employed 2498.69 11782.10 0.21 0.32 -34.38% | Due toincrease in capital employed.

Return on 0.20 Q.27

investment 2382.93 11782.10 -25.93% | Due toincrease in capital employed

55.The Company has granted loans or advance in the nature of loan to promoters, directors, KMPs and
related parties which repayable on demand are as under:

Type of Borrower

Amount of Loan or advance in
the nature of loan outstanding

Percentage of total loans and
advance in the nature of loans.

Promoter cum Director

Rs.960.45 Lacs

57.09%

Rs.69.82 Lacs

4,15%

Related Parties

56. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity{ies),
including foreign entities {intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall:
* directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons ar entities identified in any manner whatsoever

{(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} by or on behalf of the Company or

— prowdeany Suarantee, secu.ri-t.\} P ————— i_}“lt“i.hﬁate Beneﬁciéi—.i.éé.m m——

__57. The Company has not received from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {Funding
Parties) with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the company shall:
» directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
{("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or

K provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

58. The Company has carried out Impairment Test on its Fixed Assets as on March 31, 2022 and the
Management is of the opinion that there is no asset for which impairment is required to be made as per
IND-AS 36 - "Impairment of Assets".

59. As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicable thresholds
ascribed under section 135 of the aforesaid Act, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for




the immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibility (“CSR”) activities in a
financial year and if such a company fails to spend the required amount towards CSR activities in a
financial year then such unspent amount, unless the unspent amount relates to any ongoing project as
referred to in sub-section (6) of section 135, shall be transferred to a fund specified under schedule Vil of
the Companies Act, 2012 within such time limit as prescribed under section 135 of the Act.

As per section 135 read with section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013, amount required to be spent by the
Company during the year was Rs. 14.42 Lacs, being 2% of the average Net Profit of the Company.
‘However, the Company was unable to spend the amount towards CSR owing to non-availability of
suitable projects, therefore, the Company will transfer the unsent amount in a fund specified under the
Schedule Vil of the Act, within a period of six months of the end of the financial year i.e. on or before
* 30th September, 2022.

60. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial
year.

61. The Company has not been declared as a wilfull defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a
. company as a wilful defaulter at any time during the financial year or after the end of reporting period
but before the date when financial statements are approved.

62. The company has utilized funds raised from borrowing from banks & financial institution for the
specific purpose far which they were issued and there were no funds which are pending for Utilization for
specific purposes.

63. The company has not obtained working capital limit from banks or financial institution on the basis of
security of current assets.

64.The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

65. Corresponding figures of previous 'year have been regrouped / reclassified wherever deemed
necessary and the figures have been rounded off to the nearest rugee.
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